From: official information

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 16:40

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: FW: LGOIMA 21026 - Please action by 5 February —_ reseal, pavement

rehabilitation and footpath renewals/development/maintenance programmes for the
2020/21 financial year.

Attachments: LGOIMA 21026 - Appendix 1 - 2020 2021 Pavement Surfacing & Footpath
Renewals.PDF

oear I,

RE: RESEAL, PARVEMBER REHABILITATION AND FOOTPATH RENEWALS/ DEVELOPMENT/ MAINTENANCE - 21026

Further to your email received on Thursday 28 January 2021, requesting a copy of Hamilton City Councils list of reseal,
pavement rehabilitation and footpath renewals/development/maintenance programmes for the 2020/2021 financial
year, please find our response below.

Request (1)
Would it be possible to get a copy of Hamilton City Councils list of reseal, pavement rehabilitation and footpath
renewals/development/maintenance programmes for the 2020/2021 financial year.

Response (1)
The Hamilton City Council 2020/21 pavement resurfacing and footpath renewals can be located in Appendix 1.

Details of planned improvement projects for 2020/21 can be located on our Hamilton City Council website Safety and
Access Improvement Programme - Hamilton City Council

A maintenance programme is not readily available as it is reactive to customer requests and faults found on the network
via our network inspectors.

If you have any concerns with the decision referred to in this response, you have the right to request an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

For your information, the Ombudsman’s contact details are:
Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz

Post: PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143
Telephone: 0800 802 602

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana Taunoa
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk
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From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 10:10 AM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210128-60L90-QYN

HCC Website - Request for Information

Reference: HCC-RFI-210128-60L90-QYN
Attachment: not supplied

Contact title: [

Contact first name: [}
Contact last name: ||
Organisation:

Preferred contact method: Email

Email address:

Phone number:

Request message
Good Morning

Would it be possible to get a copy of Hamilton City Councils list of reseal, pavement rehabilitation and footpath
renewals/development/maintenance programmes for the 2020/2021 financial year.



Pavement & Surfacing Renewals
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28|ANGLESEA STREET Seal Join - London 1425 1657 AC
115|ANZAC PARADE 2nd Abutment - Grey 573 645 AC
49|ASPIRING CRESCENT Bellmont - Tongariro 13 309 CS
58 BAINS AVENUE Peachgrove - Bond 19 307 CS
63 BANDON STREET Greenwood - Ellis 392 693 RHAB
66 BARTON STREET Bryce - London 9 238 AC
919 BAVERSTOCK ROAD #29 - #203 249 709 CS
919 BAVERSTOCK ROAD Rotokauri - #29 16 249 CS
77|BEALE STREET End of Road - Grey 0 129 CS
86 |BELLMONT AVENUE Tongariro - Joint 6 606 CS
86 |BELLMONT AVENUE Joint - Comries 606 643 RHAB
112|BREMWORTH AVENUE Lancaster - Poaka 329 868 CS
112|BREMWORTH AVENUE Melva - Lancaster 5 329 CS
124|BROUGH PLACE Morrow - Cul-de-sac 3 47 CS
129|BRYANT ROAD Rotary - Vickery 20 220 AC
143|CAMBRIDGE ROAD Dey 10 60 AC
160|CASSIDY STREET Dey - Old Farm 6 245 CS
170|CHELMSFORD STREET Nevada - Southsea 15 225 CS
207|CONWAY PLACE Donny - House #5 3 71 CS
221|CRAWFORD STREET Auto Generated 0 202 AC
223 |CRESCENT COURT Kahikatea - #12 19 160 CS
1025|CROMWELL DRIVE Waterford - #28A 4 CS
231|CUNNINGHAM ROAD Vercoe - Alanbrook 15 257 CS
231/CUNNINGHAM ROAD Vardon 257 473 CS
235 DALESFORD STREET Barrie - Nevada 5 260 CS
243 |DAVID STREET House #11 - Cul-de-sac 121 141 AC
246 DEANWELL AVENUE Outside #7 - Outside #22 350 432 RHAB
248 |DEFOE AVENUE Masters - #18 5 152 CS
262 DONNY AVENUE River - End of Road 20 526 CS
273 DURHAM STREET Hyde - Holmes 5 303 CS
278 EDINBURGH ROAD Helena - Hillcrest 301 562 RHAB
286 |ELLIS STREET Magnum - Killarney 484 907 RHAB
289 EMERALD PLACE Bankwood - #21 5 229 CS
294 ENDEAVOUR AVENUE Admiral - Azimuth 529 705 RHAB
294 ENDEAVOUR AVENUE Rototuna - Admiral 370 469 RHAB
294 ENDEAVOUR AVENUE Rototuna Rd Intersection 310 370 RHAB
294 ENDEAVOUR AVENUE Admiral Intersection 469 529 RHAB
1334|FAIRFIELD BRIDGE Start of bridge - End of bridge 26 161 AC
1334 |FAIRFIELD BRIDGE End of bridge - Rotary 161 203 AC




1334|FAIRFIELD BRIDGE Victoria - Start of bridge 9 26 AC
341 GALBRAITH AVENUE Beerescourt - # 14 16 161 CS
1327|GORDONTON ROAD Crosby-split 221 474 CS
1327|GORDONTON ROAD 171 221 AC
1327|GORDONTON ROAD Puketaha - #132 1192 1396 CS
5539/ GREENHILL ROAD Gordonton to seal join 10 1044 CS
5539/ GREENHILL ROAD Seal Join to Boundary 1044 1113 CS
382|GREY STREET Clyde - Bridge 1460 1579 AC
382|GREY STREET Bridge 1579 1612 AC
382|GREY STREET Default 2468 2498 AC
382|GREY STREET Flats #650 - Te Aroha 2387 2468 AC
5167 | GREY STREET ROTARY (TE AROHA) Te Aroha/W - Te Aroha/W 0 64 AC
390/HALBERG CRESCENT Snell/W - House #29 6 279 CS
393 | HALL STREET West Abutment - East Abutment 145 286 AC
393 | HALL STREET East Bridge Abutment - Seal Join 286 356 AC
408 |HEAPHY TERRACE Winter - Alfred 702 949 AC
411/HELENA ROAD Listen - Edinburgh 336 481 CS
411|HELENA ROAD Liston N - Listen S 121 336 CS
411|HELENA ROAD Knighton - Listen N 21 121 CS
426 |HOBSON STREET Forest Lake - Maeroa 20 290 CS
448 |HYDE AVENUE Thode - Ellicott 660 761 CS
1314|KAY ROAD Cate - Osborne 2167 2503 CS
490|KENT STREET Norton - Old HML Joinery 5 127 CS
497 |KITCHENER STREET Piako - End of Road 258 359 CS
503 | KORIMAKO STREET Massey - House #11 10 173 CS
511|LAKE CRESCENT House #64A - Ohaupo 1425 1624 CS
512 |LAKE ROAD #26 - Marama 36 264 CS
557 MADILL ROAD Sandwich - Delamere 6 432 CS
594 MATIPO CRESCENT House #29 - Cul-de-sac 218 243 AC
2205/ MCKAY DRIVE Market - Start of hill 20 508 CS
627 MONTGOMERY CRESCENT Bader East - Bader West 18 801 CS
5404 MOONLIGHT DRIVE Auto Generated 845 918 AC
634 MORROW AVENUE Sandwich - Totara 15 634 CS
636/ MOUNT VIEW ROAD Vivan Rty - Ohaupo 435 822 CS
642 NAYLOR STREET MacFarlane - Grey rotary 5 308 CS
647 NEWCASTLE ROAD Greenfield - Whatawhata 1146 1621 CS
677|0LD FARM ROAD Cameron - Knighton 932 1616 CS
677|0LD FARM ROAD Clyde - Wilson 18 432 CS
691 PALMERSTON STREET End of Bridge - Pembroke 166 550 RHAB
691 PALMERSTON STREET Anglesea - Beginning of Bridge 0 123 RHAB
704 | PEACOCKES ROAD Waterford - Speed Restriction 554 1015 CS
706 PEARSONS AVENUE Brooklyn - House #27 14 354 CS
716|PINE AVENUE Pollen - Urlich 503 867 RHAB
721 POAKA AVENUE Amanda - Bremworth 360 587 CS
734 |PRISCILLA CRESCENT Mahoe - Prisk 3 345 CS
735|PRISK STREET Prisk Rty - Yvonne 178 231 CS
766 | RATA STREET Forest Lake - Lafferty 6 338 CS
766 | RATA STREET Laferty - Miro 347 478 CS
787 |RIMU STREET SMA - House #54 743 890 CS
787 |RIMU STREET Seddon - Goldsmith 1085 1186 CS




789 |RIVER ROAD Braithwaite - Comries 4481 4526 AC
789|RIVER ROAD Te Huia Intersection 8594 8635 AC
789 |RIVER ROAD House #1881 - #1950 9184 9444 CS
789 |RIVER ROAD Bridge Nth Abut - Wairere Rty 6113 6190 AC
789 |RIVER ROAD Bridge Sth - Bridge Nth Abut 5914 6055 AC
829 SANDWICH ROAD Madill - Delamare 984 1057 AC
829|SANDWICH ROAD Delamare 1057 1271 (&)
852 |SILVERDALE ROAD Seal join - Hillcrest 344 498 AC
879|STOREY AVENUE Mitcham - Mitcham 157 199 AC
899 TAMIHANA AVENUE Dafault 0 19 AC
907 | TAYLOR TERRACE Vardon - Braid 20 172 CS
907 | TAYLOR TERRACE Vardon - Braid 172 214 AC
1206 |TE RAPA ROAD (SOUTH BOUND) BBQ Factory - TAB 1076 1272 AC
3357|TE RAPA ROAD (TE KOWHAI TO HUTCHINSON) McKee St - Ruffell 6319 6879 CS
3357|TE RAPA ROAD (TE KOWHAI TO HUTCHINSON) 6879 7299 RHAB
3359 TE RAPA ROAD NTHBD (HUTCHINSON TO SH1N RA|Auto Generated 0 399 CS
5605 TRAMWAY ROAD (NORTH) Carrs - Crosby 1533 1671 CS
950 URLICH AVENUE #16 - Pine 100 539 RHAB
962 |VICTORIA STREET #910 - London 1932 2167 AC
2328 WADE LANE Foster Rd - Cul-de-sac 4 157 CS
2328 WADE LANE Cul-de-sac 157 173 AC
5202 |WAIRERE DRIVE (EASTBOUND) Hukanui Rotray - Raungawari 3872 4155 AC
WAIRERE DRIVE (EASTBOUND) Hukanui Rotray - Raungawari 3937 4024 AC
5202 |WAIRERE DRIVE (EASTBOUND) Auto Generated 1813 1942 AC
5203 |WAIRERE DRIVE (WESTBOUND) End Bridge Deck - River Rotary 1806 1960 AC
5203 |WAIRERE DRIVE (WESTBOUND) Auto Generated 3818 4064 AC
5161 |WAIRERE DRIVE ROTARY (HUKANUI) Wairere/E - Wairere/E 0 141 AC
5597 ' WAIRERE DRV RING ROAD STH BND Auto Generated 0 115 AC
981 WATERFORD ROAD Peacockes - Fitzroy 10 287 (&)
981 WATERFORD ROAD Fitzroy - Dixon 287 662 CS
1257 |WATERLOO STREET EXTENSION Ellis - Waterloo 6 127 (&)
990 ' WESTNEY PLACE Mitcham - Seal Join 5 95 (6
1020|YVONNE STREET Prisk - Coventry 16 583 CS
Footpath Renewal Works
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